
 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey BC  V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274 

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM #3 
 
 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:  1220-040-2016-043 

TITLE:  West Village Energy Centre - 
Hot Water Boilers 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  April 12, 2016 

CLOSING DATE:  prefer to receive Quotations on or 
before April 14, 2016.  

 
 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above named 
project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this Addendum.  This Addendum 
No. 3 contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Q.1. Should the Schedule B Forms (pages 74 & 76) read 55ºC for the entering water 
temperature? 

 
A.1. Yes 
 
Q.2. Is 85ºC leaving water temperature for the condensing boiler acceptable? If not, what is 

an acceptable temperature? 
 
A.2. Yes, 85ºC is an acceptable leaving water temperature for the condensing boiler(s) 

only. 
 
Q.3. Should the Schedule B Forms (pages 75 & 77) read 45ºC for the entering water 

temperature? 
 
A.3. Yes 
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Q.4. What is the actual required summer leaving water temperature? 
 
A.4. The minimum required summer leaving temperature for the condensing boiler is 

70ºC. 
 
Q.5. Boilers that are typically rated for 1103 kPa (160 psi) are supplied with a maximum 1034 

kPa (150 psi) Pressure Relief Valve. Is this what you mean? 
 
A.5. No, boilers rated for 1103 kPa must have pressure relief valves set at 1103 kPa. 
 
Q.6. Would a 862 Kpag (125 psi) rated boiler with a 275Kpag (40psi) Relief Valve be 

acceptable? 
 
A.6. No, this relief valve pressure is too low. 
 
Q.7. Would a 862 kPag (125 psi) rated boiler with a 862 kPag (125 psi) or less Relief Valve be 

acceptable? 
 
A.7. A 862 kPa rated boiler with 862 kPa pressure relief valves (no less) are acceptable 

for the condensing boiler(s) only. 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #3 
 
All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 


